

RENTAL HOUSE SYNDICATE

Incident Report

THEFT | July 2, 2026 | \$0.00

Incident Summary

Renter / Subject	CPT reported on April 6.
Production	ed the cert was valid - unfortunately
Incident Type	theft
Date of Loss	July 2, 2026
Estimated Value	\$0.00
Status	Approved

Location

G This Message Because You Have Subscribed To Receive Email Alerts, TO
United States

Incident Details

ESTA Fraud and Theft Prevention

Dear RENTAL GUARD User,

This is an important update regarding the theft of a Mini LF from CPT reported on April 6.

The names involved in the theft-by-rental are ANTHONY PAGE (Anthony Page Photography) and JERSON SOSA (Freelancer).

As part of the claims process, the claims adjuster has subsequently determined that the COIs appear to be altered.

CPT indicated that the COI was received directly from broker RV Nuccio Associates - Joseph Guerrero. It was a yearly certificate. We called and confirmed the cert was valid - unfortunately, that was a scam - the person on other side was one of them.

The claims adjuster asked us to spread the word that rental companies are encouraged to

call the broker directly to determine that COIs are legitimate and unaltered. Confirm the phone number independently - do not rely on the COI info.

RV Nuccios office number is (818) 980-1413.

You are receiving this message because you have subscribed to receive email alerts, to change your personal settings please login to your Rental Guard account

Imported from mailbox alert
Subject: {Spam?} Fraud Alert - Update
Message-ID:

Renter Information

Company	Not provided
Phone	Not provided
Email	Not provided
Drivers License	Not provided

Equipment Involved

Item	Manufacturer	Model	Serial
------	--------------	-------	--------

Police / Insurance

Police Department	Not provided
Police Report Number	Not provided
Insurance Company	Not provided
Insurance Claim Number	Not provided

Reported By

Company	ed the cert was valid - unfortunately
Contact	Not provided
Email	rentalguard@esta.org
Phone	(818) 980-1413
Submitted	July 1, 2026 11:58 PM